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Kirk Allen

From: ECDon Wiseman <ectreasurer@edgarcountyillinois.com>
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 1:05 PM
To: Kirk Allen
Subject: RE: CD Information

Kirk, 
  
In response to your FOIA request: 
  
The Treasurer's Office has no records/documentation of CD#01-4012792-8 at First Bank. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Don Wiseman, Edgar County Treasurer's Office FOIA Officer 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: "Kirk Allen" <kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com> 
To: "'ECDon Wiseman'" <ectreasurer@edgarcountyillinois.com> 
Date: Fri, 8 Feb 2013 12:28:16 -0600 
Subject: RE: CD Information 

I know that August of 2010 county officials took action to change the names on the CD.   
  
If you have not records responsive to my request just let me know.  
  
Thanks 
Kirk 
  
  
From: ECDon Wiseman [mailto:ectreasurer@edgarcountyillinois.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 12:11 PM 
To: Kirk Allen 
Subject: Re: CD Information 
  
Kirk, 
  
I have received and reviewed your FOIA request. 
  
Before I respond to this, would you please assist/clarify:  
  
I cannot find reference to this CD# at First Bank. The number is similar to CD#'s that First Bank would have but it is not 
even close to any active or inactive CDs at First Bank. Is there additional info you can provide that might assist me in 
narrowing my search down? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Don Wiseman, Edgar County Treasurer's Office FOIA Officer  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: "Kirk Allen" <kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com > 
To: < ectreasurer@edgarcountyillinois.com> 
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Cc: < john@heirloomvideography.net> 
Date: Fri, 8 Feb 2013 11:19:17 -0600 
Subject: CD Information 

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois, I am requesting the following. 
  

1.        All documents pertaining to the County Owned CD held by First Bank 01-4012792-8.  Looking for all 
financial information related to that CD. 
  
This request is not a commercial request and in accordance with the FOI Act of Illinois I am requesting a 
waiver for any charges or a reduction in charges as the information is in the public’s interest and will be used 
to share with the public.  Electronic copies are preferred whenever possible.  
  
Kirk Allen 
Edgar County Watchdogs 
PO Box 593 
Kansas, IL 61933 
  
  


